Seamen’s Mission History

The Seamen's Mission goes back to the Dundee Seamen's Friends' Society formed following a meeting called by Murray McCheyne after the loss of the 'Forfarshire'.
The Rev James Law became chaplain to the Seamen's Mission.  The Mariner' Congregation was formed by the Free Church, using the former Original Secession Church in Reform Street (opposite the end of Bank Street). The Free Church also formed the Central Congregation and ultimately the two groups were merged and Free St Paul's Church built in Nethergate (now Meadowside St Paul's) It was decided to establish a separate Seamen's Mission nearer the docks.  From 1846 to 1848 a school was organised in a hall behind the DP&L building.
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